
            

 

          

 

 

 

 

April 26, 2022 

 

 

The Honorable Rosa DeLauro    The Honorable Kay Granger 

Chair        Ranking Member 

Committee on Appropriations     Committee on Appropriations 

H-307 U.S. Capitol      1036 Longworth HOB 

Washington, D.C. 20515     Washington, D.C. 20515 

 

Dear Chair DeLauro and Ranking Member Granger: 

I am requesting funding for Carbon County’s Emergency Training Facility in fiscal year 2023. 

The entity to receive funding for this project is the County of Carbon located at 2 Hazard Square 

Jim Thorpe, PA 18229.  

The funding would be used for the construction of a fire & law enforcement training tower and 

law enforcement weapons & tactics training building, as well as the construction of a 250,000-

gallon retention pond for recycled water for the burn tower. The training facilities will allow for 

local law enforcement and an all-volunteer fire service to best prepare for different types of 

emergencies. I certify that neither I nor my immediate family has any financial interest in this 

project. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Dan Meuser 

Member of Congress  
 

 

  


